YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL



MEETING OF THE JOONDALUP **NORTH AND SOUTH** YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCILS HELD IN CONFERENCE ROOM 2 (JOONDALUP CIVIC CHAMBERS) ON WEDNESDAY, 17 JULY 2002.

City of Joondalup

ATTENDANCES

Enid Chua Chairperson
Andrew Cameron
Elizabeth Benporath
Aled Cunnah
Viet Nguyen
Kate Maassen
Kate Sinagra
Katrina Welsh
Anna Kim

Jeremy Manning You Julie Eaton Co-Natasha Newman Vis

Youth Project Officer Co-ordinator Visitor

APOLOGIES

Trent Mackay Janice Mattaboni Annique Lynch Astrid Lee Annie Rosser

Enid Chua chaired the meeting and opened business at 4.50pm.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

The minutes from Wednesday 19 June 2002 were accepted as a true and correct record.

Recruitment process

Discussion occurred about the process to recruit new members to the Youth Advisory Council. It was reported to members that the outcomes contained in the Youth Advisory Council Tenancy report had recently been accepted by the Strategic Advisory Council - Youth Affairs.

Some specific ideas that were discussed included:

- Information nights at schools
- Talks at school assemblies
- Approach Student Councillors
- Include an interview into the selection process
- Address travel issues
- Target community groups

A basic implementation timeline was agreed to and a draft of this plan will be submitted by next meeting.

ACTION

• Jeremy Manning to compile and submit a draft timeline for recruitment of new members to next meeting of the Youth Advisory Council.

Extreme Youth Festival

Aled Cunnah updated members regarding his involvement in the Extreme Youth Festival Organising Committee. Kate Sinagra and Astrid Lee also represent the Youth Advisory Council on this group. He reported that the group had meet for the first time recently and the discussion had included:

- A "wish list" for headline acts to play at the event.
- The process to design the festival poster.

The group will meet fortnightly in the months leading up to the Festival.

Jeremy Manning reported that he had been working on attracting sponsorship for the festival. He outlined the current sponsorship position and reported that a submission was being developed to fund a "Boiler Room" type DJ tent at this years' festival. This submission would be submitted to Youth Grants WA (Department for Community Development – Youth Affairs) and would benefit from a letter of support from the Youth Advisory Council. Members of the Youth Advisory Council agreed to provide this letter of support.

MOTION

• Youth Advisory Council Chairperson to sign the prepared letter of support for "Boiler Room" to be included in funding submission

Youth Information Project

Jeremy Manning distributed the draft copy of the "Joondalup Scene" Youth Newspaper. He reported that 10000 copies should be printed and distributed during the next three weeks. The draft copy was passed around for comments from members.

ACTION

Members to be notified when copies of the newspaper are available for distribution.

Challenge YA

Jeremy Manning referred members to the information distributed with the agenda regarding the Challenge YA funding program. He asked members to consider any possible projects that may be submitted for funding through this program.

STANDING ITEMS OF BUSINESS

Correspondence

Letter of resignation from Suzanne Akila – Members were informed that Suzanne Akila had tendered her resignation from the Youth Advisory Council. Members nominated Aled Cunnah to replace Suzanne on the Strategic Advisory Council - Youth Affairs.

Media Opportunities

None to report

NEW BUSINESS

Youth Parliament

Natasha Newman (Perth YMCA) attended the meeting to describe the YMCA Youth Parliament for members. She outlined the Youth Parliament program for 2002 and invited members to become involved in the program. She distributed enrolment forms for interested members to submit to the YMCA. She encouraged members and any other young people to get involved in the project.

Carine Skatepark Opening

Jeremy Manning reported that members would receive an invitation to attend the Carine Skatepark opening on 11 August 2002. The skate facility is a joint project between Stirling and Joondalup and is built in Carine Open space, Beach road Carine. An

opportunity exists for a Youth Advisory Council member to be a joint MC for the event. Anna Kim volunteered for this role. Jeremy Manning agreed to pass this information on to officers involved in the opening ceremonies for the Skate facility

CBD Enhancement project

As discussed at previous meeting, an opportunity has become available for a youth representative to be involved in the CBD Enhancement Project. Enid Chua reaffirmed her willingness to be involved in this group and agreed to attend the next meeting. Jeremy Manning undertook to talk to Melanie Gordon about Enid Chua's nomination to this committee.

NEXT MEETING

Date: Wednesday 17 August 2002

Time: 4.30pm

Venue: Conference Room 2

There being no further business, the Chairperson closed the meeting at 6.40 pm.